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Malave, Erin M.

From: Kristy Brumback [khale@morankidd.com]

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 9:05 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: nypdjim@gmail.com’; Scott E. Johnson

Subject: XXL Pizza, LLC; Document Number L09000065327

Please change the mailing address, principal address and address for James DeRusha for the above-referenced
limited liabilited company to now be as follows:

400 South Orlando Avenue, #104, Maitland, FL 32751
Thank you.

Kristy N. Brumback

Assistant to Scott E. Johnson

Moran = Kidd = Lyons = Johnson & Berkson, P.A.
111 North Orange Avenue

Suite 1200

Post Office Box 472

Orlando, Florida 32802-0472

407-841-4141

407-841-4148 (Facsimile)

www.morankidd.com

Personal & Confidential.

This e-mail message (including any attachments) from the law firm of Maran Kidd Lyons Johnson & Berkson, P.A. is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. if the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, unauthorized review, use or disclosure of this e-mail is prohibited. 1f you have received this communicaticn in error,
please immediately notify us, by contacting (407) 841-4141, and return the original message to the sender and delete any ¢copies from your system.
Thank you.

IMPORTANT - Moran Kidd Lyons Johnsan & Berkson, P.A. utilizes spam and virus -mail filtration applications in its e-mail information systems.
These systems may prevent or delay dehvery of certain e-mait communications. If you do not receive a timely response to an e-mail communication,
please contact the intended recipient via phone at 407-841-4141.

To ensure compiiance with requirements imposed Dy the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (including any

attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (a} avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, or
{b) promoting, marketing or recommending to another parly any matters addressed in this communication.
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